# **Minutes**



MMH-Aug 8, 2022							
8.8.2022			Ty's House				
Called to Order	6:34pm						
Attendance	Mel, JoAnn, Ryan, Jeff, Bev, Tyler, Scott, Natalie, Darla, Jamie, Jarrett, Brent, Dion, Kevin, Derek, Curt, Colin						
Regrets	Jeff, Garth,						

#### **Old Business**

Approval of May 15<sup>th</sup> Minutes

### Reports:

- Treasurer's Report
- Similar to previous report.
- Player payment via e-transfer for upcoming 3on3 will be encouraged, Brent will also to accept other forms of payment.
- Registration Report
- Registration has been live for 7 days. 147 players registered but lots have missed the raffle book portion. Darla is working on that. Some issues with entering rural addresses.
- Still don't have very good gauge on expected total registration.
- Registration night will be Sept 7 at MMB Canteen again. Darla to bring tent for apparel
- Ryan to add registration info to MMH Facebook site.
- Ryan will also get forms required for child abuse registry.
- Jamie, Bev, Dion, Joanne, Darla will work registration lines in canteen. Coach Coordinators will attend to encourage coach sign ups.
- Kevin Perrin to ensure new parents are aware of Respect in Sport requirements.

#### Review:

- n/a

**New Business** 

## **Minutes**



#### **Team Organization**

- Due to delays in getting registration site up and running, we don't have firm grasp on numbers for each age group.
- PVMH will be looking for rough idea of # of teams in MMH Aug 15 and firmed up numbers for Sept 15.
- For u9 group decided that if we have enough players for 5 or more teams we would continue with house league. If we have 4 teams or less would look at joining Pembina Valley league assuming PV could separate our teams into different divisions where they wouldn't just play against each other.

#### U15 AA

- MMH to run this team.
- Each of Morden, Carman Winkler will share hosting games, 5 each.
- Practice ice in Miami once Miami has ice in.
- Still working on finding ice for tryouts and early season practices.
- Tryouts weekend of Sept 16. Evaluators will be needed.
- MMH will also be responsible for finding coach / manager.
- Tyler to create google form for sign ups.

#### Coach/ Ref Clinics

- Hockey Manitoba site says Sept 1 they will make online coach clinics available.
- Oct 8 is the date for Ref Clinic in Morden (level 1 and 2)
- Ryan will add link to website.
- We have been notified that Hockey MB may be setting payment rates for refs this year.
- Mel is planning to make a change where MMH would issue payment to refs every 2 weeks via etransfer rather than cash at the game.

#### Equipment

- Everything seems to be ok from the flood. Jamie to contact the AEC to find out if there is insurance claim that we should be part of and also timeline for getting Huron Arena back to useable status following repairs etc.

#### Development

- Dion has package put together for coaches of younger age groups.

#### **Female Hockey**

- Need to provide numbers to PVMA by Aug 30
- Discussion of concession requirements for single roster females.

#### **Fundraising**

- Will purchase 250 raffle books to be available for registration night. Prizes will be cash, same as last year.
- Co-op gift card program in the fall.

#### Ice Scheduling

- Have had initial meeting with Agnes, working on improving process for booking.
- Pre-season ice is booked. Link to MMH calendar is now on website.
- Based on high number of registrants will add ice to 3 on 3 program.

#### **Pre Season Programs**

- 130 kids signed up so add ice to 3 on 3.
- Conditioning camp sign up deadline is Sept 9.
- Evaluations will finalize ice schedule once registration is closed. Look at using ice earlier in the week.

# **Minutes**



### **Open Discussion:**

- Discussion of MMH providing a pair of logo'd socks that would be worn with either jersey color to all players each year. Due to not knowing cost or timeline to receive will allow each team to decided what they want to do for socks this year.
- Will contact Morden Bombers about providing evaluators that could be around for full evaluation weekend.
- Will contact Ginette Major about being involved with creating the concession schedule.

Next Meeting: Sept 12, 2022, Crocus Room, 6:30pm

Action Items:							
	Motioned	Seconded	Any Opposing	Carried			
Females playing single roster within MMH will be responsible for either 50% of the concession shifts or 50% of the buyout value for concession shifts.	Scott	Dion	No	Yes			

Meeting Adjourned at 9:05pm	Motion to adjourn:	_Darla	Seconder:	Bev